

Resources for Brochures, Videos & Training:

Above the Influence www.abovetheinfluence.com American Electric Power 1-800-277-2177 www.aep.com American Red Cross www.redcrossstore.org *contact local Red Cross for publications The Anti Drug www.theantidrug.com *Free publications available to order ASPCA www.aspca.org *free pet safety packs Association of Public-Safety Communications Officials APCO Headquarters 351 N. Williamson Blvd. Daytona Beach, FL 32114-1112 (386) 322-2500 (888) APCO911 (272-6911) www.apcointl.org Bridging the Gap Capital City Lodge #9 6800 Schrock Hill Ct. Columbus, Ohio 43229 Phone: 614-882-4683 (614)645-1435 www.fop9.org/bridging.html Cancer Matters www.cancermatters.com Center for Energy & Environment, (morpc) 111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 Columbus, Ohio 43215 614.228.2663 www.morpc.org City of Columbus www.ci.columbus.oh.us Columbus Division of Police (CPD) 120 Marconi Blvd. Columbus, OH 43215 Non Emergency 614-645-4545 Information Desk 614-645-4760 www.columbuspolice.org *Free publications available to order DARE www.dare.com Dare Catalog www.darecatalog.com *to purchase items Department of Public Safety (DOPS) Charles D. Shipley Building 1970 West Broad Street P.O. Box 182081 Columbus, Ohio 43218-2081 (614) 466-3383 www.publicsafety.ohio.gov *Free publications available to order Department of Veteran Affairs (DAV) www.va.gov DNA Life Print Corporate Headquarters 2240 SW 70th Avenue, Suite H-1 Davie, FL 33317 Toll-free: (866) 584-1117 Local: (954) 236-8488 www.dna-lifeprint.com Electrical Safety Services (AVO) 4271 Bronze Way Dallas, TX 75237 1.877.594.3156 214.330.3522 local www.avotraining.com Fairfield County Housing Coalition (FCHC) 1743 E. Main St. • P.O. Box 768 Lancaster, Ohio 43130 Telephone: 740-653-4146 www.fairca.org	Fairfield County Job & Family Services (FCJ&FS) 239 West Main Street Lancaster, Ohio 43130 Main Phone: 740-652-7889 Toll Free: 1-800-450-8845 www.fcjfs.org Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) U.S. Department of Homeland Security 500 C Street SW, Washington, D.C. 20472 (202) 646-2500 www.fema.gov Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20580 (202) 326-2222 www.ftc.gov *Free publications available to order Franklin County Office on Aging (FCOA) 280 E Broad St, Room 300 Columbus, Ohio 43215 Senior Options: (614) 462-6200 Adult Protective Services: (614) 462-4348 Administration: (614) 462-5230 www.officeonaging.org Health Edco www.HealthEdco.com 1-800-299-3366 *to purchase items Lancaster-Fairfield Community Action Agency (L-FCAA) 1743 E. Main St. P.O. Box 768 Lancaster, Ohio 43130 Telephone: 740-653-4146 www.faircaa.org Love is Not Abuse formerly Moms and Dads for Education to Stop Teen Dating Abuse MADE www.loveisnotabuse.com MADD MADD National Office 511 E. John Carpenter Freeway, Suite 700 Irving, TX 75062 Phone: 800-GET-MADD (800-438-6233) www.madd.org Media Campaign Drug Policy Information Clearinghouse P.O. Box 6000 Rockville, MD 20849-6000 Phone: (800) 666-3332 www.mediacampaign.org MethResources.gov www.methresources.gov *Free PSA's available National Center for Missing & Exploited Children (NCMEC) Charles B. Wang International Children's Building 699 Prince Street Alexandria, Virginia 22314-3175 The United States of America Phone: 703-224-2150 1-800-THE-LOST (1-800-843-5678) www.missingkids.com National Crime Prevention Council (NCPC) 2001 Jefferson Davis Highway Suite 901 Arlington, VA 22202-4801 Tel: 202-466-6272 www.ncpc.org National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA) www.drugabuse.gov/nidahome *Free publications available to order	Neighborhood Watch Institute (NNWI) PO Box 4208 Santa Fe Springs, California 90670-1208 Phone: (888) 669.4872 (888) NNWI-US www.nnwi.org *to purchase items Office of Criminal Justice Services (OCJS) 1970 West Broad Street Columbus, Ohio 43223 Phone: (614) 466-7782 Toll-free: (888) 448-4842 www.ocjs.ohio.gov Ohio Department of Alcohol and Drug Addiction Services (ODADAS) 280 Plaza 280 North High Street, 12th Floor Columbus, OH 43215-2550 614-466-3445 www.odadas.ohio.gov *Free publications available to order Ohio Department of Corrections (ODC) 770 West Broad Street Columbus, Ohio 43222 (614) 752-1159 DRC.publicinfo@odrc.state.oh.us www.drc.ohio.gov Ohio Department of Job & Family Services (OHJ&FS) 30 E. Broad Street, 32nd Floor Columbus, Ohio 43215 1-877-852-0010 1-614-466-2100 www.jfs.ohio.gov The Ohio Resource Network for Safe & Drug Free Schools & Communities P.O. Box 210109 2624 Clifton Ave Cincinnati, OH 45221-0109 Phone# 1-800-788-7254 (opt#2) www.ebasedprevention.org *Free publications available to order Operation Street Smart drhunt@co.franklin.oh.us www.sheriff.franklin.oh.us/oss/ossmain.htm Oriental Trading Company www.orientaltrading.com *to purchase items Police Magazine www.policemag.com Prevention & Treatment Resource Center 877-329-0570 www.ptpress.com *to purchase items Prevention Connection Promotions #328 11948 207 Street Maple Ridge, BC V2X 1Y7 Canada PHONE: 604-466-8805 www.preventionconnection.com *to purchase items Students Against Destructive Decisions (SADD) SADD National 255 Main Street Marlborough, MA 01752 1-877-SADD-INC Fax 1-508-481-5759 www.sadd.org Safety Center Incorporated Northern California — Main Campus — <i>All Programs</i> 3909 Bradshaw Road Sacramento, CA 95827 (800) 825-7262 www.safetycenter.org Security Magazine www.securitymagazine.com	Security On Campus, Inc. (SOC) 133 Ivy Lane, Suite 200 King Of Prussia, PA 19406-2101 Toll Free: 1-888-251-7959 Office: (610) 768-9330 www.securityoncampus.org Smile Makers www.smilemakers.com *to purchase items Smokey the Bear SmokeyBear.ca Promotions #328 11948 207 Street Maple Ridge, BC V2X 1Y7 Canada PHONE: 604-466-8805 www.smokeybear.ca *to purchase items Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) SAMHSA's Health Information Network P.O. Box 2345 Rockville, MD 20847-2345 Phone: 1-877-SAMHSA-7 (1-877-726-4727) www.samhsa.gov *Free publications available to order Tussing Block Watch (TBW) www.tussingblockwatch.com U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) 1400 Independence Ave., S.W. Washington, DC 20250 Information Hotline: (202) 720-2791 www.usda.gov U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission 4330 East West Highway Bethesda, MD 20814 (301) 504-7923 www.cpsc.gov United Way of Central Ohio 360 S. 3rd Street Columbus, OH 43215 P: 614.227.2700 www.liveunitedcentralohio.org
*Each of these resources provides printable publications www.qclubb.com/qclubbs/new cert.safekids.org/certification.html www.forwardtogethercolumbus.org/our-petition.php www.columbusneighborhoods.org/ www.ridestraight.com/links.asp www.serveohio.org/			